Nick Ross

From: Lyndon Hammond

Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 2:45 PM
To: Hannah Hyde

Subject: RE: Let's Get Wellington Moving
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Hannah

Having spoken to Michael McKeon he suggest that | continue to provide a link to our Regional people ferLGWM. Depending on the nature of the enquiry I'd link to
Michael on the strategic aspect and interaction with our regional assets, our property people forithat kind of enquiry or to our consents / planning team as appropriate.

Michael will follow up with Barry regarding Mass Rapid Transit - can you supply his contaetydetails please.
You also mentioned a stakeholder proposal. Did you want to send that through orgivenime a call regarding that?

Cheers
Lyndon

Lyndon Hammond | ENQS

9(2)(a)
Wellington Railway Station, Bunny Street, Wellington | P_© Box 593, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
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From: Hannah Hyde <hannah.hyde@Igwm.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 11:42 am \

To: Lyndon Hammond <Lyndon.Hammond@kiwirail.co.nz> \'
Subject: RE: Let's Get Wellington Moving 0

| CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click links or open attachments unless you kno&a Zntent is safe. |

Thanks Lyndon. O
L g
Hope you are keeping well. (b\o\

Kind regards @
Hannah &

From: Lyndon Hammond <Lyndon.Hammond@kiwirail.co.nz> \Q&

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 11:31 am

To: Hannah Hyde <hannah.hyde@|gwm.nz> 2\

Subject: RE: Let's Get Wellington Moving
\ g

Hi Hannah s\&\CJ

Sorry for the delay in replying — been a little busy. O

I’'ve forwarded your enquiry to our local team regarding a local con@come back once I've heard from them.

Cheers K\
Lyndon @

Lyndon Hammond | Programme Manager | Capi jects & Asset Development

Wellington Railway Station, Bunny Street, We@on | P O Box 593, Wellington 6140, New Zealand

KiwiRail =

www.Kiwirail.co.nz 6
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The content of this message and any attachments may be privileged or confidential. If you (L
have receiv

ed this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email - unauthorised
use is expressly prohibited. This email may have been corrupted or interfered with. KiwiRail \

does not warrant that this email and its contents are free from computer viruses or other defects
not warrant that this email and its contents are free from computer viruses or other defects

From: Hannah Hyde <hannah.hyde @lgwm.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 11:34 am ?\
To: Lyndon Hammond <Lyndon.Hammond@kiwirail.co.nz>

Cc: Barry Watkins <Barry.Watkins@lgwm.nz> OQ

Subject: RE: Let's Get Wellington Moving \§

| CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click links or open attachments unle know the content is safe. |

Hi Lyndon,

Just following up on this email. Are you the right person to talk to? @

Many thanks and kind regards \Q

Hannah 2\

0\
From: Hannah Hyde ’\C)
Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 4:06 pm s\

To: Lyndon.Hammond@kiwirail.co.nz O
Cc: Barry Watkins <Barry.Watkins@lgwm.nz>
Subject: Let's Get Wellington Moving @

Hi Lyndon, ®
How are you? Hope the lockdown is not driving you too é
| am looking after the Thorndon Quay and Hutt Roadroject for LGWM and Barry Watkins is looking after the Mass Rapid Transit workstream. Within LGWM, we think we

are the only two current PMs that will need to liaise With KiwiRail. Are you the best person for us to speak to about the KiwiRail - LGWM interface? Barry and | would be
keen to touch base and | also have a stakeholder proposal that | need to discuss with you.

If you are the correct person, can you gi @a few time over the next couple of weeks when would be convenient to have an initial discussion. If you are not the correct
person, please can you point me in t ét direction.

Many thanks and kind regards\@

Q~



Hannah

Hannah Hyde

Interim Project Manager for Thorndon Quay and Hutt Road

hannah.hyde@Ilgwm.nz | www.lgwm.nz
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